

Council Highlights briefly identify decisions made by Town of Blackfalds Council. Residents, businesses, and stakeholders are encouraged to keep in touch with Council news. Council meetings are live streamed on the Town's YouTube channel. Official minutes are posted on the Town of Blackfalds website at www.blackfalds.ca. Archived minutes are available by request.

Highlights of the Regular Meeting of Council – September 27, 2022

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Community Warmth Fall Fundraiser Dessert Auction was added to Business for the Good of Council and Council adopted the September 27th, 2022, Regular Council Meeting Agenda as amended.

DELEGATION

Lacombe Regional Tourism - Austin Weaver and Merry Kuchle

Austin Weaver and Merry Kuchle provided a presentation to Council on the membership benefits of the Lacombe Regional Tourism Association.

Blackfalds & District Chamber of Commerce - Kevin Hallet

Kevin Hallet provided a presentation to Council on the recent efforts of the Blackfalds & District Chamber of Commerce and requested a continuation of grant monies to the Chamber.

BUSINESS

CAO Report

CAO Thompson reviewed the various organizational operations and activities during the month of September 2022. Council accepted the CAO Report unanimously as information.

Request for Decision, Gregg Street Renaming of Roadways

Director Weran presented to Council a request to rename the road names for the Gregg Street realignment. Council approved the re-naming of the east-west segment of Gregg Street extending from the railway tracks east to Highway 2A to Womacks Road and approved the re-naming of the segment of Gregg Street that runs along the western boundary of Tayles Spray Park and links onto Broadway Avenue to Grigg Way.

Request for Decision - Citizen Engagement Budget 2023 Survey Results

Director de Bresser brought forward a report of results from the Citizen Engagement Budget 2023 Survey. Council accepted the Citizen Engagement Budget 2023 Survey Report as Information.

Next Regular Council Meeting – October 11, 2022

Standing Committee of Council Meeting – October 17, 2022

Council Meetings are held in the Council Chambers Level 2, Civic Cultural Centre 5018 Waghorn Street

The public is invited to attend all Regular Council, Standing Committee Meetings and Public Hearings. Any in-camera portion of a Council meeting is closed to the public to discuss matters as permitted under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.



Request for Decision - Blackfalds & District Chamber of Commerce Business Awards Gala

CAO Thompson brought forward to Council attendance options for the Blackfalds & District Chamber of Commerce Business Awards Gala on October 20, 2022. Council directed Administration to purchase the 5-Star- \$1,200 Sponsorship Option with 8 tickets, full table to attend the Blackfalds Chamber of Commerce Business of the Year Awards for 2022.

Request for Decision - Town Flag Design

Director de Bresser brought forward a Request for Decision on the ordering of new Town Flags to come into compliance with the new Wordmark and Corporate Branding Policy 154.22. Council approved the redesign and ordering of the new Town Flags and the removal and appropriate disposal of all Town Flags with the old logo and slogan.

ACTION CORRESPONDENCE

Letter to Council from Klass Werkema

Council received a letter from Klass Werkema regarding utility costs.

Nominations for Queen Elizabeth's II Platinum Jubilee Medals

Council received correspondence requesting nominations for the Queen Elizabeth's II Platinum Jubilee Medals.

INFORMATION

- FCSS Meeting Minutes May 12, 2022
- Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes July 27, 2022
- Lacombe County Highlights September 8, 2022
- City of Lacombe Highlights September 12, 2022

Council accepted the Information Items as information.

ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION

Mayor and Council shared meetings and events attended from August 16 – September 15, 2022. Council accepted the Round Table Reports as information.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Council accepted the Regular Council Meeting Minutes from September 13, 2022, as amended.

Next Regular Council Meeting – October 11, 2022

Standing Committee of Council Meeting – October 17, 2022

Council Meetings are held in the Council Chambers Level 2, Civic Cultural Centre 5018 Waghorn Street

The public is invited to attend all Regular Council, Standing Committee Meetings and Public Hearings. Any in-camera portion of a Council meeting is closed to the public to discuss matters as permitted under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.



BUSINESS FOR THE GOOD OF COUNCIL

Community Warmth Fall Fundraiser Dessert Auction is in support of the Winter Coats for Kids program and will take place on Thursday, September 29, 2022. It is a great opportunity to show support for the low income subsidy programs that Blackfalds FCSS offers to the community.

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

Next Regular Council Meeting – October 11, 2022

Standing Committee of Council Meeting – October 17, 2022

Council Meetings are held in the Council Chambers Level 2, Civic Cultural Centre 5018 Waghorn Street

The public is invited to attend all Regular Council, Standing Committee Meetings and Public Hearings. Any in-camera portion of a Council meeting is closed to the public to discuss matters as permitted under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.